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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Public Utilities Commission

89 Jefferson Boulevard Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 Commissioner Abigail Anthony
(401) 941-4500 Commissioner John C. Revens, Jr.
MEMORANDUM

To:  Service List in Docket No. 23-01-EL

From: John Harrington

Date: May 18, 2023

Re:  PUC Docket No. 23-01-EL — Rhode Island Energy 2023 Last Resort Service Procurement Plan
Proposed Last Resort Service Rates for the Industrial Group for the Months of July 2023 through
September 2023

PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE
The following represents the procedural schedule.
5/26/2023 Deadline to file for intervention
6/5/2023 Intervenor’s/Division’s Comments due
6/9/2023 Rhode Island Energy Reply Comments, if any, due
TBD Hearing if necessary
Public comments can be submitted to Luly Massaro (luly.massaro@puc.ri.gov) or mailed to
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission at 89 Jefferson Boulevard, Warwick, Rhode Island

02888 at any time prior to the date of the open meeting decision, expected around late-June.

Copy: Linda George
Division Administrator



